
Beverly Sweeney

From: EARLS, Chris (cee@nei.org]
Sent: Friday, August 01, 200 j1-0 AM
To: Ram Subbaratnamr V-0fII
Cc: EARLS, Chris; Rebecca Karas; Nilesh Chokshi
Subject: RE: Meeting to Discuss ISG Section 3 and 4

Categories: Yellow Category

Hello Ram,

I'm following up on my message below. I'd really like to set up the dates/times for the meeting/call referenced
below. I need to get the right people lined up for the meetings. Please let me know if you have had any luck
with the staff.

Thanks,
Chris

----- Original Message---
From: EARLS, Chris
Sent: Tuesday, July 29, 2008 11:32 AM
To: 'Ram.Subbaratnam@nrc.gov'
Subject: Meeting to Discuss ISG Section 3 and 4

Hi Ram,

I'd like to set up a meeting with the staff to discuss section 3 of the ISG. As we mentioned on Monday, we are
puffing some alternative wording together. Based on the key consultant availability, we'd like to propose
getting together at the EPRI Palo Alto offices on August 12th and 13th.

We also need to set up a conference call to discuss the section 4 issue (HF Screening). Please let me know if
the appropriate staff would be available next week.

Thanks for all your help.

Chris

From the BlackBerry of Chris Earls

This electronic message transmission contains information from the Nuclear Energy Institute, Inc. The
information is intended solely for the use of the addressee and its use by any other person is not authorized. If
you are not the intended recipient, you have received this communication in error, and any review, use,
disclosure, copying or distribution of the contents of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have
received this electronic transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by telephone or by
electronic mail and permanently delete the original message. IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure
compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS and other taxing authorities, we inform you that any tax
advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and
cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties that may be imposed on tany taxpayer or (ii)
promoting, marketing or recommending to
another party any transaction or matter addressed herein.
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